
State Water Resources Control Board

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Julé Rizzardo, Assistant Deputy Director
Division of Water Rights
Jule.Rizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov

FROM: Sam Bivins
Hearing Officer
Administrative Hearings Office
AdminHrgOffice@waterboards.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Administrative Civil Liability Complaint Against Sucha Singh

DATE:  August 20, 2024
___________________________________________________________________

On July 2, 2024, you issued to Sucha Singh an Administrative Civil Liability (ACL) 
Complaint under Water Code section 1055. The ACL Complaint alleges violations for 
failure to submit annual diversion reports.

Sucha Singh requested a hearing in this matter on July 6, 2024.

On July 26, 2024, the AHO issued a Notice of Public Hearing and Pre-Hearing 
Conference, setting the hearing for November 5 and a pre-hearing conference for 
September 19.

On August 12, 2024, Division of Water Rights’ Karen Kramer sent a letter stating that 
the Division was withdrawing its ACL Complaint. On August 20, Office of Enforcement 
Attorney Debi Ores sent the AHO an e-mail confirming the Division’s withdrawal of the 
ACL Complaint, with the withdrawal letter attached.

Based on this email, the AHO is issuing a Notice of Cancelation of the September 19 
pre-hearing date and November 5 hearing date and closing its file in this matter.
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